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IN REPLY PLEASE
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State Engineer,
Building.

Dear Sir:

Attention Mr. L. A. Stanlev

Reference is made to »nrior letters from you relutive to cpnli-
cotion by D. N. Hendricks for diversion of water for domestic use in
Lot 8, Section %5, Tovmship 6 South, Ranre 11 West, Ww. #., in Lincoln
Comnty.

e deenly resret the umraasonable delay in renlying to your
comnunication but we have never had an ovnortunity to mnke an examina-
tion ot the sitnation in the field so 25 to nake an inteilirent and
Droper answer,

At the =resent time we own 2 quarry slte in this vicinity ond
some nerotiations have been under way with the vresent owner, laniel Rees,
winereby a strin of land alons the westerly side of the quarry site is
bein: exchonged for other 1land nlorng the northerly and essterly sides of
the quarry site.

From examinstion on the ground it avpeuars that taere is sowme
vatar waich orizinates in tie auarry site and which flows in a westerly
direction down a canyon towsrd the vrooerty in which Mr. Hendricks is
interested. There likewise is a spring in the southerly side of the
auarry site, and this flows dovm 2 cenyon in a southerly uirection on
dr. Rees's nroperty.

We nre not articulsrly intercested in the avdplic-tion ot mr,
dendricks. So far the guarry overstions which we hive carried on co not
anpear to have injured the water sunply, but we would very much dislike
seeing any applications granted or sction taken which would serve as a
basis for claims against us in the event that future public operations in
the guarry misht interfere with the water flow. We do not know whut re-
strictions you zre authorized to make in tne permits whlch vou 1ssue
but we would lixe to request taat the rights of the »nublic be nreserved
as far as we can do so legally.

Yours very truly,

Ja Wl DEVERS

v Qe S

JWH e Al J. W. DeSOUZA
Assistant Attorney




